

forukwe:

Court appearance:

- 1). Tues. March 22: remanded to April 5.
- 2) 5/4/60: sat & 22 orders appealed.
8/4/60. -
- 11/4/60. -
- 12/4/60.
- 13/4/60. ✓
- 14/4/60.
- 19/4/60.
- 20/4/60.
- 21/4/60.
- 4/5/60: judgment

13/4/60 Rovt: 142 were
fined £200 or 3 yrs -
faint for court.

21 -
22 -
23 -
24 -
25 -
26 -

Robert Sobukwe & others

~~283/60~~ L.173/60.

Appeal dismissed, 8/11/60.
S.C. Tol..

Evidence for defense:

Sobukwe

Nyaore

Mlonzi

Joh Ralbagale.

Began 4/4/60. ✓

8/4 ✓

" 4 ✓

12/4 ✓

13/4 ✓

14/4 ✓

17(?) 19(?) 1/4.

26/4 ✓

27/4

arrested: 1 to 23.
arrested: 8, 20, 22, 23.

No. 1 arrested

Robert Sobukwe, 684 Robtlo
Villag, 9th, Lebur, 25 years,
Muthu-male.

2. Cholop ^{part} 3. Nyaore ^{partly} 4. Mphuphego

all one wine bottle off death

5. Kefy Ngendane, Xbaru

6. Gamaa ilonzi it

7. Karette Ndzube, ... 11. Mandzunye

2

Knowl, Hg wgs court
22/1/00.

It will be forwarded to 26/3/00.
agreed.

Sold required ad accused
be allowed to attend funeral or
cremation. Hg's asked H to
approv' authorizes about it.

26/3/00: ad resended to 4/4/00,
Court.

"accused No 1 alleg'd it issue
of accused have been arrested by
Police & prison officials."

In falsi particulars:

for. alleged to have said at judge's
1/1/59;
"I will lead you, I will be in
front, what will happen if we will
say to you go to where you are,
the King is the master began to put
food away put money away we will
well for, we may not come back
from where we will be going to.
Persons, servants, here is their wife,
its Parliament, done the master if
we want to fight there are one
and for all."

Meeting at Alice, 20/3/00¹
Hodgson.

Id it would suffice to
leave papers at home, but they
had to be destroyed, the campaign
had not been properly organized by
"Sobukwe & his gang" to be used
not appropriate for areas & a
week day.

Campaign to be launched tomorrow
"but we are differing within an
organization."

Meeting of Sopatu, Hg 19/3/00

Charges: "between 1/9/59 & 22/3/00
did "irregularly & unlawfully
..... adored, encouraged, incited,
incited, and a promise 'that we in
general & some of them... to incite
& oppose..." - beg won't a man "by
way of protest in a law.
~~alternatively~~"

Australias to Sir:

"The accused adored, encouraged
incited, commanded, aided & abetted
& alternatively incited, instigated,
commanded & promised, by
a) addressing gatherings of native...
and/or

b) printing & causing to be printed,
distributing, carrying in or
distributing, causing to be distributed
circulating, carrying in & circulating
& causing to be circulated, pamphlet,
leaflets, bills, circulars and other
documents; & writing, publishing,
means, and receipt of the said
address, pamphlets, leaflet, bill,
Circulars, circulars and other documents
being to advise, encourage, incite,
reward, aid & procure or attempt
to incite, encourage & procure &
aid notice to desist of a destroy
& not be in possession of a to the
fail or refuse to produce evidence of
an authorised officer under Part 13 of
the said ~~revenue~~ books issued to
him in contravention of section (a)
and/or (c) and/or (g) of section 15(1) of
the Act of 1952, as amended.

Magn. T de K. de Meis.

legisla resu.....

Magnitude noted.

Plea. "all that was referred to plead".

Called or to plead; but, as
stated:

"Without impugning the
personal integrity & honor, for
worship, we refused office to plead,
because our conscience is that to do under
while we are charged in a law made
exclusively by a white man,
specifically for & against &
supposing & that, and do officers
who admit the law as pernicious
while, & it is whole drawn only to
arrest is black and we don't feel
the public can be done and &
~~not~~ ^{we} can do ~~not~~ therefore
refuse to plead."

Roops': Inferring a pleading of
innocency.

all to be identified by the
accuse.

all named told magistrate Roy
agreed to let beg other Molleran.
Daniel Roops, et al.

Interprete: Let witness state
further, has enter England —
permitted to go around did not
understand cause set to play and
understand & explain.

Answered your - moderate
held / you to take off his hat -
wanted he had didn't mind,

Folksong address,
black person.
It referred to him
as "Folksong".

For XX: "Albert would go
say & give opinion about it
for, law is, and often very silly
like it for, law, a they like
her? - definitely say like her,
they don't like her." . . .

Best friend question.

~~Ag. 67.~~

S: Now, if it is correct to say

that if pop late it for, law,
do you think you can advance any
reason why pop, apparently voluntarily,
continue to say her? - I cannot
say why say red carry & ref book
if say do not like her.

S: Could one say the Reg issue to
carry these ref books because it law
states that they showed? - Yes, it could if you

S: Who makes those laws? - they are made by t Govt o t country.

C: Is that Govt black & white?

The court: That is of no concern i this case. This court is not concerned w t political aspect, but purely w t legal aspect o this matter before this court.

C: I want to establish t fact, if anybody tt t of peop have no moral obligation to obey ~~these~~ these laws.

Court: Well, it makes no difference whatsoever, who makes t laws, all the witness you say is tt it is t Govt who makes t laws. That is t only matter tt is of any importance i this case.

Q (to witness): Would it be correct to say tt t of peop carry these ref books, because they flared t consequences of disobedience? - Yes, it would be correct.

S: So tt we'd assume tt it is t duty of any fol org it was supposed to represent t of peop, wd be to ~~not~~ not burn o tt fire? - That is correct, yes.

C: Re the witness i also doubted by witness, "wd it be correct to say tt all t brothers here were only stated t genuine grievances o t of peop about t fire law?" - Yes, they did so.

That is all, br.

And no 2, objected to word
"Native" ^{against}

Court: I must point out to you
that this Court is not concerned with
feelings; it makes rules & regulations
wrong; whatever its pol. feelings may be,
whatever of personal feelings may be,
this Court is concerned purely w/
legal aspect & it are before it
and, where it authors have deviated
tht t of pop. did p. called 'Native's'
'Native' & t, of Native people, it is
not for this Court to interfere & say
they are not to be called 'Native'. This
Court has not got tht in its laws,
this Court has got no legislative
powers; this Court is purely a judicial
Court.

Gabriel Lamabegs:

XX Agt:

"From y experience, as a man
of t ~~the~~ ~~the~~ Frank, and you say t
of people like t pass a late show?
— As far as my word is
concerned I have always noticed t
t of late t pass.

Q.Wd it be correct to assume tht
you are carrying these same men ~~same~~
because they ~~had~~ fear & consequences
of dropt them? — I cannot answer
at present.

Court. I think it is really an argument made more than a question - oh, I see.

Court. He has already said it populates
ramparts & fortresses? - yes, no funds
available.

(Pop recorded in
court - stages ~~was~~ all police
staff then standing I presume
claims "members, & public who
were standing in the passage, they
attempted to intrude, & did, in fact
intrude, a witness said verbatim -
(8/4/00)).

Jeanne Madeline: followed (1)

(referred to his note as
"gifford".

Cates. Had quoted it as saying at a
meeting: "Paras, plonks, this is
their workfoppe. It's Parliament,
close it up & if we want to
fight, act, one for all!"

S: Is it worth rearing to you? - was
you spoke in 1900, & it interpreted
was interpreted into English & in this
case I did have to do so in his
interpretation.

Drewett by and about 10
accuracy of note & knowledge
of law, spoken by speaker.
Reagan asked Meissel:

"Are you satisfied about those
notes are & give of what was
said by & speakers? Yes, if so.

an answer by Lebello

"This is a political case,
I do not see any point why
we can't ... & less color we are
concerned in politics. ... I don't
see what partie can be done
here if it be all & affairs of
this court are also having a date
& white documents; then there
can't be any partie done to us, t
first plan is to ascertain why
and we have evidence here and
where it has absolutely been cooked,
acted, narrated & suplicated?"

Court: The politics of the country
are verbauntly not an issue
here, there is just a question of
what it can be, been researched -
not your right or your moral right...
(Drawing of president we shall
overturn his penie.)

Ut faas jarbas grande.

Newland police station
about 15 men here on 2/3/03.

Moskva: ~~they are about 15 men~~
at least 10 are arrested,
then for not being jarbas.

Ur hante con su

Ur hante con su

found at Klapfer: t/5.

Two pamphlets in hand 26:

heading 1) calling to nobis, no bad, no
defence, no fine."

"This is it all it fine people
have been wanting be... God care
of us & be people." ~~signed by~~
signed by tubaline.

2) "Let we forget"

Taken Native Township police station:

18 - me

heading 2)

Pamphlet. The Baron has come, the
great awakening has started. Great
critici against the poor bus."

17

Johannes Döts. Det-91, Jefre.
Went in to 684 Mafalo.

He fixed docs, wrote auto
but o. Hen & Tol signed it.
2/3/60 at 11:25 am, in
"Kes" in ~~the~~ lounge fd:
& revised notes of — had read
the grand warrant
all from people compensated the
same of freedom, No. 14! prof.
Then took Tol to writing —
to his office —
fixed docs, drew up list &
Tol signed it

This at pm.
Libecabé dated Oct 1959

Cette fra P. Anna 18/3/59

Tol did not have his
pass and visa. At his home,
asked Tol for his pass & gave
it to him.

Chased and
"Kes" all the
Accused
Refuse to release

for Ndu: Carl went for a walk down
to his house to read & receive
Madyunge: arrested on 24/3/00.

- Short left
Mafionate pris: [police
is going to
not alone]
+ giving all armed offsts.
+ for all interests Amherst
+ guests: questioning
array of note when at
meetings + who do some
does seized really did
belong to it armed.
- The former
is concerned
have: a
is 120cc
120cc
120cc
120cc

(N-fd at
date on 16/3/00.)

Paul 18 role: caught dubitit.
~~negative~~ + panes must go inc.
Black pseudonyms police
Mdp ~~Maconge~~, Masogaaye,
for frauds etc.
asked for leaflets to be
distributed re -
handled issue and
went off w + others

"Tolte")?
Afstandig seeking to
challenge it "it goes
must go" leaflets actually
distributed by PAC. 14

2 covering offices (for some questions)
Det. Hendrik Cornelis Jacobsen
Det. Lantorp T. Tont
and Joseph D. Burke
Sgt. Sergeant

Capt. J.J. de Wet Steyn.
in the command, Orlando
police station

8.20, 2/3/87.-

Knows he has done, "was an
adviser Rautenbach" - Det. (anode-anne
behind tel).

"I asked him what I'd do
for him. He ~~said~~ ^{the} "he
told me, we have no fence
& we want to build to arrest
us."

Rey: "You busy and you
must wait a bit." Told him
to wait outside & follow his
fence, near it trees.

flurry of charges -
and no 6 offered
to way & will
and beg identified
by police witness
named peg had been
named

Fab & 2 others went there,

150 to 200 black men
were there.

"They put up their hands up
themselves & shouted 'Yippe' It caused
a noise & I gave them to understand
it they must stop it or I would
take steps. I had ~~no~~ ~~no~~ ~~no~~ ~~no~~ ~~no~~ ~~no~~
reason to warn them."

Late fab & some of the
take away. - 9 of them.

+ 3 or 4 dozen arrested for
false law charges.

KK big fat: seemed to me very
"angry," but not to me
"annoyed" ~~at all~~ at fat
knocking on his door.

admitted he did not know
the palm-up salute was
MAC salute - thought it was
the salute from 1973.

A wife 7 years.

Told him n' Bigud:

"If there is any interference
with the rights of false work
there is going to be trouble."

XX by no. 6: you ~~sad~~ had ordered
what did you do after ~~asked~~ to
Sobukwe, to take his people outside?
— I continued work & ~~so~~ work
which had ~~had~~ been interrupted.

Net n'n [?] geological survey
will ~~they~~ be given?

— To return to whom?

Court: To the pop outside.

No 6: Sobukwe & his men? — If I had
time late in the day, as I had had
him, if my work allowed it, then I would have sent
for him and given attention to what
he wanted.

Baron Adm., Market Street: taxes issued;
Per July 1953 to December 1959: 696,170.

Where Oct 1958 to date: 290,346.

August was forthcoming.

Second & receipt issued
ref books.

XX 6th: I take it it's your not
remembered of course in the feeling
of the pop who come to get these
books, that's not part of your business
at all? — No, I'm only here to give you
the figures.

You not i aware a what they
feel about these books? - It is
none of my concern, I am a
work servant & I do my work.
asked if he was aware ~~the~~

* put pencil on what he
was aware of there info we
feeling on part of some of the
people about pines, he said:

In my official capacity I have
not some orders, my ill-feeling
towards them, they've always come
forward eagerly to get these books
& especially now after x raiding
what have been reported."

No I am not!

Do you have a reference
book shelf? - I beg your pardon?

Do you have a reference book
yourself? - I have an identity card.

Is it a reference book? - That's
none of my concern, that's what
I can keep down I should have
& I have it.

Court! to no 3: I don't think
you should ask such
non-visual questions ... when ~~you~~

19

you start asking a white's whole
identity, and carried by
European, is a reference book
carried by a non-European, a
native, you know you are ~~an~~ being
misused and you're just waste
wasting time of a his court.

11/3/60: Brits
went to Spain
blue & white &
renamed 10
"Counterfeiter" & of
whose before it
is part.

Lived duplicitly
marking at Lefort
fd about in it -
Letter of Sept 10, 1959
from Idaho, not very
to all fraud evidence.

"was he!"

Answers:
Incomplete:
① Calling to
Natalie, no
~~bad paper~~
no defense,
no fine.
② Taxes must
go now.
No bad no
defense, no fine
on 10/3/60.

Warrant of arrest issued
for those arrested on 21/3/00

No. 4 issued - caught reading a
note at planball square after
10.00 hrs on 22/3/00.

1. Henry Ford Mohler
2. Sumantra served
throughout cut.
3. Moberganda bellaria
seizing cut.

4. Planning next immediate
subversive surrending camp
5. everybody ok good cut.

Cave rats closed
first 1-23; no visitors to call.
No 1 debt to give evidence under
oak.

"I am president of ANC,
Deputed to the public managing
at the inaugural conference of
ANC held from 4 April to 7 April of
April 1959. all the leaders of ANC
were formerly members of ANC
but together with those who had
from time we've succeeded from ANC,
ie of ANC, i Nov, 1958. briefly
but, an organization was at
to complete overthrow of white
domination & establishment of a

monocultural bureaucracy in ~~it~~ as well
as throughout the whole continent of
Africa. It is our responsibility ~~it~~ ^{of} it is
an integral part of the continent of
Africa and cannot therefore resolve
its problems in isolation from i
ittle disregard to it next to t
continent. So what we do therefore,
we regard it as our historic role
to contribute towards the establishment
of a United States of Africa. In ^{the}
language of our movement that
~~UD~~ of Africa will stretch from Cape
Coral, Morocco to Madagaskar. For the
same reason, shaking off a
colonial level, we want to
govt of the Af, by the Af, for the
Af, until everybody who ~~are~~
is only allegiance to the continent
of Africa and is prepared to accept
a democratic rule of all Africa
majority being regarded as an
African. Our analysis of the situation
situation has led us to the conclusion
that we can best achieve our
objectives by clearly defining our
ultimate goals, & drawing up a
programme of action which we ~~do~~
will faithfully pursue instead of
reaching to the legis & the wide
parliament as it flows from
the parliament. We decided to bring

v

about & immediate abolition of the
poor laws because it was a
immediate needs & of people.
That was their demand. Before I
proceed w/ the next part, y
worship, I wd like to give
picture of a short structure & an
organisation. Right at the bottom
& organisation, forming the nucleus
is to speak of a regional executive. At the top
& general members to the P.O.C., 150
more or less constituting
constituting a small local branch elects
a local executive. A number of
branches within a specified area
constitute a region & each region
elects a regional executive. Above the
regional executive stands the
National executive which is
responsible for the implementation of
Sectaries of the Nat. Conference
during the period, & ensure
when the Nat. Conference is not
meeting. ~~for~~

+ from Nat. executive, you are
elected for Nat. Working Committee
& above all there is a National
Congress, etc.

The anti-poor law campaign
first made known on March 18 by
you at a poor conference, but
immediately its details were

23

wade Kinsman, & also found
dissociated itself, through Gladysage,
so then expelled him from PAC.

"Circulars were printed &
distributed to its members & to
say & sent to Mr. Paul, on Monday
1st October to a resolution they
had taken at members of PAC
unrepresented themselves at various
police stations throughout the country."

12 question & answer -

Q by No 5: gave membership of
PAC as "close to 200,000".

said & figure of 15,000 -
per deliberately released
but in fact at the time actual
figure was 100,095.

Who knew about it (burning)
date before Kaul 18?

"I was the only man who
knew about the date."

Q by No 7 (Nyber):

What do you mean by white

You spoke about 10 years ago,
in a memorandum; it is a complete
overthrow of white domination. What
do you mean by white domination?

- By white domination I mean
exclusive control of all the
productive, administrative, financial,
military force in the hands of a
minority of whites.

You spoke of a govt & its
by & of & for Af. Could you
elaborate on it a bit, what do you
mean by it exactly?

- Briefly put it means, not a
minority, majority of one's
colonial breed. It means, loyalty
of course ~~to~~ of everybody to the
continent of Africa. It means
pan-Africanism as we have been taught
& by the West.

KK no. 7.:

who allowed to join ANC - all
Af. over age of 16.

What is an Af? - an indigenous
fellow of his land, of Africa.
How and over classifying & capitalist
butches & the followers & coloured?

- by age Af.
because they are in...? - because they
are badgers.

26

How many races are there in SA? - There is only one, the human race.

Do you imply it is of, & why you have described these now, & the white of this country belong to this race? - Direct.

Why did you decide from ANC?

- There were a no o reasons, but it was generally on a gathering of ideology, principally on a quest of ideology. We differed because at ANC at the charge, having adopted a programme known as the Freedom Charter stood for what is known as metropolitism which we have abandoned because we say the metropolitism simply means a change of prejudice & to try to fit the affairs in & present society to a new society. The ANC differs with us on & regards of all metropolitism wch we regarded & agree really o our need. There were certain aspects also o & for us on wch we disagreed, particularly t preamble to the charter which we regarded as dishonest because it claimed th we & people of SA, white & black, brother, comymen & & love

26.

know what a friend I think, &
our respective wives & a slave & his
wife could not be brothers, or
slave & his wife could not be
equals, a slave & his wife ~~wife~~
could not be ~~anywhere~~. We hold that
we are a disjoined ~~and~~ ^{as} a ~~part~~
part. The & Slave said it does
belong to all who live in it.
It belongs to all who live in it
& as I have already pointed out,
our ~~confederacy~~ is it & it is an
integral part of the continent of Africa
not historically and geographically
belong to a ~~African~~ people.

To that hue? - ye

Who are & slave in your opinion,
you offered to? - the ~~of~~ people.

And who are & masters? - the
white people.

And who are - & Ind. & coloured
who are they? - Negro offered
people ~~too~~ except ~~the~~ ~~any~~ & Ind.
There is no class to we regard as being
pointed pointed in the forms of material
superiority and national arrogance,
that is a mercantile class.

On of nationalism: Our ~~confederacy~~ is
it of people or a continent of Africa
are a nation by virtue first of all
of their origin & secondly through the

27

part it may have a bad influence
experience - an experience of
subversion by & subversive for
Europe. It is also over-subversive
it may have a rounder destroy,
it is a rapid they have to
substitute to fit feed & wealth of
human nature & civilization.

XX Present.

(Many old-fashioned names
reluctant to identify &
nationality nevertheless

"I'm prepared to answer
every question concerning me
but I would not like to
examine somebody else."

[Only when we
were compelled to answer did he
identify [ibid.]

Was put speed by him at
Magdal conference!

"I thank the conference for its
mandate it begins us. I will do
afford to all it means not to
dovuge & secrets of our movement
to white people, we are not
going to disclose in meshed of
fighting for law states

campaign sh, observe everybody is
to be a colonial failure like a "proto
boycott" & do you recall that? -

I don't feel real unaware.

Indeed? - I don't think tell people
of failing and unaware.

(Mheng): Tell about it, Sir, I would take it
any failure.

C 3 unauthorised advertising

- Names must go now.
- Alerting & notice
- Calling & notice.

*only one who gives
Name 21 or launch date
will pay no bail, no defense,*

no fine. This is

*A call ~~the~~ & all people have
for working for. It has some.
On Monday at 1st of Name
1960, we launch our positive
defensive campaign is to fair
laws."*

only 2 issued by Nat Working
Committee: Names must go now

+ calling & notice
Notice all alerting & notice
issued by various

29

Afriants demand for
total abolition of poor law,
from wage of £35 per week
throughout the country,

+ a guarantee it no work
will be dismissed as a result
of the campaign, & orders not
enforced.

It will be hard decided on +
"matured campaign" about
1 week to a month before.

Personal roundels told of in
rounds on the night of March 18
evening of March 18.

Invitations to MCC & CP
to take part:

for reply from
MCC referring to
answering demands in
any campaign.

XX by No 5: Do you see a justified
organise? - definitely not.
Do you refer to me as being then
a party to organise - Not at all.

What did you mean by the
marches in this particular campaign? -

- It was a tactic, ~~because~~ a
strategy to be applied, because of
the nature of the struggle at the
moment.

In other words, you regard
non-violence merely as a tactic? - Correct.
Not as a policy? - ~~Correct~~ Not as a
policy.

No 1 (Nyaas) petitioned -

All legislation had written to
petrol & employer bodies calling for
a min. wage. ~~Rejected~~.
+ to abolish ~~super~~ ~~surplus~~
Rejected.

No. 6 (Mlawi)

- disputed borders
also by Malawian meeting.

No. 22 Job market goes

29/4/60:

Answers to recent:
1, 2, 4, 5, ?.

4/3/00 Judgment

51

referred to evidence

It was considerable use
of weeping before launching
rauton "every conceivable
device & art

"a very strong appeal was
made to these animals, every
conceivable device and argument
being used to prove to them how
they were suffering as a result of
this offensive law and denying under
their noses & despite of freedom
from infun touch, from arrest &
raids & of uncolored usage which
would pollute this campaign which
it did not fail if the PWD's instructions
were faithfully obeyed."

It is evident proved
that it aimed "acted in concert
& in furtherance of a common purpose,
namely:-

not guilty. & displayed "
other guilty of no charge of
committing frauds or perjury,

for those who come over
to support oppose by us
to support or oppose
laws.

Nos 1 & 2 address sent to
subscribers.

Now is time of loose
pail for 3 yrs & back.

"Not only was it you
object to flood it full w/ t.
unfriendly marks o Native
people, but i t manner you
intended to paralyse trade & industry
and no moderate & lenient o t
country i side to compel t
give to change its laws. Whether a
law is unfair o is considered
unjust & hot, t law o t land
will be open'd the law done
by you, but politically & financially
is difficult of amendment. This court
~~must~~ a must accordingly enforce
adequate revenue, not only as a
frankrent to you but as a document
to others who may be similarly minded.

20/4/00. SA S. Nakane,
Marion Hee,
Commissioner of Taxation
lodged appeal.

- judgment - held at law that
complainant failed to discharge its
obligations -
- judgment on weight of evidence.
- Nakane's evidence.

Appeal: review confirmed
8/4/00.

- 38 State witness
all police seat
laut off Adm.
and gave evidence.

~~of James~~
James: The struggle for
abolition.

~~The abolition of James~~

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:- Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand

Location:- Johannesburg

©2010

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

DOCUMENT DETAILS:

Document ID:- A2618-Cm1

Document Title:- Newspaper, court and interview summaries (original, handwritten, some in pencil)

Author:- Benjamin Pogrund

Document Date:- undated

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:- Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand

Location:- Johannesburg

©2010

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

DOCUMENT DETAILS:

Document ID:- A2618-Cm1

Document Title:- Newspaper, court and interview summaries (original, handwritten, some in pencil)

Author:- Benjamin Pogrund

Document Date:- undated